

# ASNIC Board Meeting April 28th, 2020

Call to Order at 12:03 p.m.

# **Roll Call**

President Paul McLeod Vice President Kai Sedlmayer-Nardi Senators: Angela Unruh, Emily Parson, Jestine Lackner, Lindsey Bailey, Marian Soderberg, Nicolas Espinoza Dual Enrollment Representative: Abbey Rode **Amendments to Agenda** Jestine moves to put New Business after Reports. Amendment to agenda approved.

#### **Review Minutes:**

- February 25th Board Meeting
  - Marian moves to approve the minutes. Lindsey seconds. Motion passes 9-0.

# Public Comment: None

Old Business: None

#### Cecil's Corner: None

#### Reports

- Dual Enrolled Representative Abbey Rode
  - Focus has been on Arbor Day and Mental Health First Aid Training. The training was allowed to continue. 5 participants were present. Arbor Day was cancelled due to COVID-19 closures.
  - Abbey worked with the resolution to pay for Part-Time Workers along with Jestine and Emily.
  - Abbey identified learning about communication skills with professionals and members in the community.
- Senator Angela Unruh
  - ASNIC Student Government has allowed Angela to branch out and get connected with the community.
- Senator Emily Parson
  - Emily played a vital role to take minutes during weekly meetings to document processes this month.
  - Emily had a key role in creating the Part-Time Workers Resolution presented by ASNIC Student Government.

#### Senator Jestine Lackner

- Working with the mural has been put on a pause until campus is opened again.
- Being a part of ASNIC has allowed Jestine to have a voice on campus. Jestine identified the growth that has happened through the semester as a team and individual. Jestine appreciates all the people she has met through ASNIC Student Government.

#### Senator Lindsey Bailey

- Lindsey has kept in contact with the Gathering Garden. Lindsey plans to keep working with the Gathering Garden.
- Lindsey believes ASNIC has helped develop public speaking skills and hear student needs.
- Senator Marian Soderberg
  - Marian played a key role in developing a survey around student experience with online learning.
  - The Commencement Committee has been active preparing for a virtual graduation.
  - Marian notes the development of communication skills and growing as a professional.
- Senator Nicolas Espinoza
  - Nicolas notes the learning about bureaucracy. Nicolas plans to enroll at University of Idaho Fall 2020 and wants to continue doing work to help enrollment through campus visits and admissions.

# Vice President Kai Sedlmayer-Nardi

- Kai has been working to develop the Club Handbook and FAST Spending Guidelines.
- Kai learned that she has what it takes to be in leadership roles while being in ASNIC Student Government. She is grateful for being a part of the organization and excited to be a part of ASNIC Student Government as the President in the 2020-21 academic year.

## President Paul McLeod

 Paul is proud of the work that ASNIC Student Government has done to meet the needs of students especially during the COVID-19 Pandemic. He is thankful for the work that has been done.

#### New Business

- Resolution to Continue Pay for Part-time Workers
  - ASNIC Student Government voted on this resolution at a previous meeting.
- Resolution to implement changes to the ASNIC Constitution and Bylaws
  - Paul read the resolution. Advisor Dodi Stilkey added that there will be a revision to the Constitution and Bylaws to include the process for filling vacancies.
  - Emily moved to approve the resolution. Jestine seconds the motion. The motion passes 9-0.
  - Resolution for confirmation of new officers
    - Emily read the resolution.
    - Emily moved to approve the resolution. Angela seconded the motion. The motion passes 9-0.
- Confirmation Ceremony for New Officers
  - Paul swore in the new ASNIC Officers for the 2020-21 academic year.
  - Paul transferred the chair position to Kai.

#### **New Officer Comment**

- Hannah Neff is excited to enrich her experience through ASNIC Student Government.
- Annie Vladovska hopes to serve students and become a greater part of the NIC Community.
- Jameson Wasson is the Dual Credit Representative.
- Unruh looks forward to continuing being a part of the organization.
- Soderberg wants to keep growing in communication skills with the group.
- Lackner is excited to work with the team and help them grow.
- SedImayer-Nardi wants to help ASNIC SG be great leaders.

Remarks for the good of the order

Meeting adjourned at 12:49 p.m.

Adjournment